B

Roll Call.

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
OARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA
February 18, 2021

6:00 P.M.

Approval of Minutes: January 21, 2021.

(1) BZA-0121-03

(2) BZA-0221-05

Time of Adjournment.

Ross Neely is requesting a Front and Side Setback Variance for
the property located at 2016 Southwood Road. The purpose of
this request is to reduce the front setback to 30’ in lieu of the
required 50’ & to reduce the side setback to 5’ in lieu of the
required 15°, to build an addition. The property is owned by Ross
Neely and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

Geoff & Katherine Johnson are requesting a Rear and Side
Setback Variance for the property located at 2105 Ridgeview
Drive. The purpose of this request is to reduce the rear setback to
5’ in lieu of the required 15° & to reduce the side setback to 5’ in
lieu of the required 15°, to build a storage shed. The property is
owned by the Geoff & Katherine Johnson and is zoned Vestavia
Hills R-2.



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

January 21, 2021

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Rick Rice, Chairman
Robert Gower
Stephen Greer, Alt
Donald Holley
Loring Jones, III
Thomas Parchman, Alt
Tony Renta

MEMBERS ABSENT:

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of December 17, 2020 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of October 15, 2020
was made by Mr. Jones and 2™ was by Mr. Gower. Motion as carried on
a voice vote as follows:

Mr. Gower - yes Mr. Jones — yes

Mr. Greer — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Holley — yes Renta — yes
Chairman Rice — yes

Motion carried

VARIANCE FOR LOCATION OF FENCE IN FRONT SETBACK

BZA-0121-01 Franklin Moore is requesting a Variance for the Location of a
Fence in the Front Setback for the property located at 3600
Birchwood Lane. The purpose of this request is to build a 6;



BZA Minutes

Page | 2
wooden fence in the front setback. The property is owned by
Franklin Moore and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Franklin Moore was present for this case and stated that the fence was replacing
an existing fence. He also stated his hardship was a corner lot.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a variance for the location of a fence in the front
setback for the property located at 3600 Birchwood Lane, was made by Mr. Jones and
2nd was by Mr. Renta. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Gower - yes Mr. Jones — yes

Mr. Greer — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Holley — yes Renta — yes
Chairman Rice — yes

Motion carried

PARKING REQUIREMENT VARIANCE

BZA-0121-02 Melba E. Jones is requesting a Variance from the Parking
Regulations in Article 8 of the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code for
the property located at 3190 Cahaba Heights Rad. The purpose of
this request is to reduce the required number of parking spaces to
22 in lieu of the required 27 spaces. The property is owned by the
Melba E. Jones and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Sean Rainey was present for this case and gave a detailed background of the types
of additions on the lot. He made the case that the new additions were going to be used to
serve staff and wouldn’t result in a rise in new customers traffic. He also contended that
the corner lot causes a hardship, as it dictates where the additions can go on the lot. The
result was that the additions ate into the parking space for the business.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a variance from the parking requirement in Article 8 of
the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code for the property located at 3190 Cahaba Heights Road,



BZA Minutes

Page | 3
was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Renta. Motion was carried on a roll call vote
as follows:

Mr. Gower - yes Mr. Jones — yes

Mr. Greer — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Holley — yes Renta — yes
Chairman Rice — yes

Motion carried

At 6:25 PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:25 PM.

Jack Wakefield,
Planner/GIS



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: February 18, 2021

CASE: BZA-0121-03

REQUESTED ACTION: 20’ Front Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 30’
in lieu of the required 50’ & a 10’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 5’
in lieu of the required 15°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2016 Southwood Rd

APPLICANT/OWNER: Ross Neely

REPRESENTING AGENT: NA

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking front and side setback variances
to add onto the existing house. The applicant contends that the irregular shaped lot
causes a hardship. The lot is extremely narrow in the rear and one side of the lots has
minimal building area, because of how slanted the property line is. There is a creek on
the side of the lot that will have the 5° setback. Christopher Brady has walked the
property with the owner. He said that the creek is on the neighbor’s property and is far
enough away from the development that he has no concerns, ie. water runoff. This
property sat on multiple lots. The applicant has received approval on his resurvey, to
make this into one lot. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: zass /\Je‘d Y,
Address: 720lle So«p‘é\WDO(/{ 20&%
Ve Yavia AL 35244,

Phone #: 209 %01 4169 Other #:

E-Mail: RossVnece l/y- @ qana [com

Billing/Responsible Party

Name: BOSS ;/U Lo '//

Address: 20il  Soutrweod Zepmc{

Phone #: 2057 504 H47A Other #:

EMils  _KossUneel; (D qpuel [ com  ZUZBZENIADSIZON
1 Front & 2 Side Setbacks for an
addition

Ross Neely R3



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

IL. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 201k S ot )A i mnr’/ Zo M/

Street Address

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.

III. _REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1.

Nowe

000 O CJ

A request to vary:

> variance to reduce the lot width to ” in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

1de/rear (circle ong) setback variance to reduce the setback to
20’ ’ in lieu of the required '5 0’ .

’ front@‘ear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
5 ’inlieu of the required /4~ °

> frorsidgirear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section J)-

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

Z-0121-03//2800194015012.000
2016 Southwood Rd.

1 Front & 2 Side Setbacks for an
addition

Ross Neely R3



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 5

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is E A

Y. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate
page if necessary).

‘1E{\LC:\W\{“'( (D\r\af?(, Lot

VI.  PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

ﬂj,j(wu\ O ‘\u 0.)(«'"5"("'&1 news .«

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must_be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

IS s

Ownh?ﬁm ure/Date Represent I'H%d\gﬁm (i, 5}1)1)/ date
S\\\\ « \,EY K, 4;1/, ,
Given under my hand and seal S5 uhe
this AA dayof Z}EC&{?M/JO&'D . §S__:'.\;0TARJ’"-._%-’-§
5 B e
ity Mty s nvorf
Notary Publi T My
My commission expires %@Z 7-0121-03//2800194015012.000
day of daﬁ_‘g 2045 2016 Southwood Rd.
1 Front & 2 Side Setbacks for an
addition

Ross Neely R3



|

|

\0 ‘r_‘:fm’Y ‘I LW £4 zeEBLZ
kk,g;,ﬁc_:‘n.b o™ r&E_e;N?.Z *(0; /P‘}
- ;—-——-—_7;—.:—=~\\’ e TPale ﬂﬁ e o
— T (o3 l
PONER (N ’7>§ ‘me @A, 1" [
20 &
60
9« I e BLOGK = . .
= H 7 A 1d
U ooy
) ! S ~
T L >
.. Bk 2 “-
L im
0
sk
e 4{
14,6 Q
ol ﬂ
k 5
che : —
“\n:. -d‘
. ~
s} &
0 | &J
D.
L
7
7 QUN\,
]
'al':,_
30 g 7
2\. — A

le (“‘\\

7-0121-03//2800194015012.000
2016 Southwood Rd.

1 Front & 2 Side Setbacks for an
addition

Ross Neely R3

4.0 ROW



|

\ TRUE NORTH
!

|

2016 SOUTHWOOD ROAD
VESTAVIA, ALABAMA 35216

PARCEL ID: 28 00 19 4 015 012.000
SCALE: 1/32" =1'-0"



..N;m. ey P 50
Wid Dieection ] :
Sl % - < | i ¥
¥ ® =
b, | ——— /
R'6x6'8
| sensd | = 110, o
) BATH3"" 2088 / L /
Lols , BATH3 b
b _ == ._ F ey e
Joss Y088
cL.3
¥ BEDROOM 3
2 BEDROCM 1 .
BEDROOM 4 g
— "% Ly w.naPr m
B cLt 2 g
| : I
_ | L | g
| i
_|_|._|._ : LAUNDRY
L4 _ PLAYROOM 1)
m J .
f PATIO
| w
— _ FAMILY 2 " KITCHEN
" ! b L m I
‘w‘ DINING ROOM gl . y
FOYER j
o Ivoae Iyoura L ——
) | |
j T _h,F&.m M
GARAGE i
E e (below) m &
2 OFFICE --
E
. .m._

F.(FG??QVE 367

N

V«r \G c_c*

£ 1\ FLOOR PLAN - MAIN LEVEL

D

TRUE HORTH

RENOVATION FOR

THE NEELY FAMILY

2016 SOUTHWOOD ROAD
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35216

( Beale: 14" =T




|
B

G St g

T A O TrE

YRR s

%

s ¥

e T T

4




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: February 18, 2021

CASE: BZA-0221-05

REQUESTED ACTION: 10’ Rear Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 5” in
lieu of the required 15 & a 10 Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in
lieu of the required 15°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2105 Ridgeview Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Geoff & Katherine Johnson

REPRESENTING AGENT: NA

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicants are seeking rear and side setback
variances to build a small storage shed. The applicants contend that the septic system
in the rear causes a hardship. The septic system is in the very back of the lot and takes
up considerable space in the center-back area of the backyard. Because of this, the shed
must be pushed into the side setback. This lot is also an irregularly shaped lot on the
side. The location of the house and other infrastructure on the lot prevents movement
of the shed towards the house. All these issues lead to only a small amount of buildable
area. There is currently a small buffer in the rear that would give a barrier from the rear
neighbor and the shed. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office

of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The

applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L. APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

~
o
Name: Geoff and Katherine Johnson :
=
Address: 2105 Ridgeview Drive =
2105 Ridgeview Drive -
o
Phone #: 205.837.3307 Other #: 205.218.7401 )
E-Mail: akcalhoun@gmail.com =
Billing/Responsible Party
Name: Geoff and Katherine Johnson
Address: 2105 Ridgeview Drive
Phone #: 205.837.3307 Other #: 205.218.7401
E-Mail: akcalhoun@gmail.com Z0221-05//2800304003009.000

2105 Ridgeview Drive

Side & Rear Setback for a shed

Geoff & Katherine Johnson



BZ4 Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name;: N/A

Address: 2105 Ridgeview Drive

2105 Ridgeview Drive

Phone #: 205.837.3307 Other #:  205.218.7401

E-Mail: akcalhoun@gmail.com

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

I1.

DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 2105 Ridgeview Drive

Street Address

Vesthaven First Sector, Block 3, Lot 8

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.

II1.

REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1.

N oo

() Arequest to vary:

* variance to reduce the lot width to " in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

/Ox fromrear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to

>

5 ’inlieu of the required 15 .

/0x ﬁont/sid@circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to

]

5 ’inlieu of the required 15 .

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required ’

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

0000 0 O

205.218.7401

7.0221-05//2800304003009.000
2105 Ridgeview Drive

Side & Rear Setback for a shed
Geoff & Katherine Johnson



20221-05//2800304003009.000

2105 Ridgeview Drive BZA Applicati
Side & Rear Setback for a shed Revised 4p. i 1, 2019
Geoff & Katherine Johnson roee?

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property jgunzoned

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate
page if necessary).

Unzoned property has medium density residential standards (R-2/R-3) applied to
it. Due to the existing location of the underground septic system and the existing
mature landscaping, the applied zoning leaves no reasonable option for new
shed location.

V1. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

Property owner would like to install a shed for storage of household items and
yard appurtenances. Similar to those common in the neighborhood. Modest
electrical system to accommodate utility lighting and service outlets.

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

S o

¢ Owner Signatiire/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seaL
this Jan m\/)day of 5 2020

‘}ZLQQA Uy Coltda

" Notdrp Public

My commission expires F&bf we Qﬂ

dayof 4 20 22




N o
oL &L/ Nvid 3115
s 8
NY14 ILIS
— Myews
9002
RGNS
or
B T —
o INIT AL¥24OUd
—— QIYVHS NO QI¥ILNID
3Nd TVOINLDF13 .0-01
ONIdVISANYT ——
TR oA 3YNLYIW ONILSIXI
e - 3aVYS MO39 ONLLSIXE !
B ‘1408 05TF
‘NOILYS0O1 Q3HS MIN
!
[}

34

AVM NIAVHIS3A

CPIONII0 s WY LIS

Giera0iss  CIOMCES

_
Vt’:ﬁ.? ut:a: .
T W ewsoly it DA

!

I

Yd)

oo v 6 W n
5 Va3 28 10K
> OIS 1NN L soverzs

{S"L'N) dvW ‘NIA
=
S
82 5%
£Z 2 m !
mw 1723
9 0%
EL =2
“3 o8 '
2SS g :
8 W o =
g
E R \ » ybscasz \
= T v N3OS A4OLS s Sy 8
—— e roveinos 01 | 2
A4S PORC FUVYIAGS 0 WiDL . s
o ive L
Toat [T [ RS, b L,
e 9 Ot 01 o o owsiea P B P '
Y TMCTING . !
e | g |
\\\\\\\\\\ ]
1
!
i

OMINOT §WTY A8 CIONS IM 2 CVOM
A1WLa0ba i 1Mz CTLVLS S 44V1S ONNOT
A1 340Ws HO DAINOT O w07

-Y¥ G3nWNs3

1§98 .0°05

SHCYRT SN N i viav i0t \
SINLineay
CYAGRY SRS CI0M IV Coe 10 FIVNOLS 1
30§ G IS O IS ST AW g 0 HOLY VIS AL S LI HCNe '
'
!

V11028 20 LD wwars
110511038 20 113 whw
¥ W04 YvvEvY NMOd samun

Z1044 D% 301 AW OILIOCY 600K b LILY IRV I DN

29 300D OMC WG DM SIT) TN Wi 1M £.00 —_—— 'IFJ L
T

e 3007 WLNISIN WAOH NN M 10
SIONYACUO DL 40OV K
X ‘
.o e —
-——

41 W 5ININCNINY CNY 530G D0 1 09
11 1P 4 190D YT NOU NN MO TTY 33000 UG IAGD

NALILOA 30 WD (.

WOLD38 L5WI NIAWMISIA 4O € 4000 ¢ 10 . v.«. .
e —— L !
2 S VANIS A [ B f
INVC I TR 2 3330007 1370y ;
viva o3rosd . ——————————




NI3HIH NMCHS SONIGTING 3HL 20 NCILONEISNOD

| 40 I 39vd IHLONY SONIMYHO 35IHL 40 INTINOD 3HL Ouooay SLI'N “w_muw—
0S0L - 0¥l g 08l ¢L0Z - S3LON HOJ ALINBISNOCS I TV SINNSSY "D O3HS 441 30 53SNIONT SHLE ONl —.w:.; o5+ o - wonm - iow:azZig Buipling
AAN1-€5L (£05) O3HS 42nL AB NAGAIEHO4 it I
—\ 133Hs| STIVLIA ONIWVHS H3AVIH 01708 OAVAOTOD MAANIA S135N ¥IHLO ANV :Ag pawoayn

"ONI'03HS F4nL

‘03HS 44N1 A9 L1ING ONY

CIERLLS NOSTIUVH

. J S LLLL 1S5l aus| ..
0 TEATVAM|  STIVIS0ESVEAIHS INAWLHVAAA ONLLAVAA ASA0H NI dandHs 28 o4 oNlang yLOLIZL t@leQ PPV oS so3uien) 2 surpling a8eios
20-Hl1d SNOILO3S ONIaING - - 3S3HL "ONI 'Q3HS J2N1 40 rs _>m umesq Hawoisng
ONI ddHS J:A4N.L ALY3dONd 3HL 4V NOISTA
"ON ONIMVYa 3ILIL TAH SONIAVHEA FHL ONY SONIMYHO 3S3HL # .O_&— “#19pI0

AN avos

1IvV.130 3sv8 d3HS

TWANWIXYIN "D°0 ,0~F @ Q30VdS MIVHL HIANN SHD018
TWAWIXYIN 00 .0-8 @ Q30YdS S1SIOr ¥3ANN SY00718
9L X.@X.8H0 .91 X.gX.p .91 X.8X%.2:S37ZIS 031S309NS

SM3YOS ONITNEA-4138 Q3ZINVATYO .€ X 8# HLIM SHOVHL HO
S1SIOr OLNI ONIX030 HOOTd HONOBHL 31v1d 3708 N3LSVd ‘¢
"L NOILIONOD VdV Y3d LNOAVT 13NVd 8399VLS 'Sisior
d007d NO 317 T1VHS S320d3 1TV "d3dIND3Y ONIMO018 ON
"0°0.21 @ SMIYIS ONITIHA-413S ONOTWNIINIW .8/5-L X 8
ONISN SHOVYHL ¥ LSIOr OL ONIMO30 004 NILSVYS '€
"LNOAYT TINYd H3I0DOVLS ‘NYdS 13NVd XYW .vZ "ONINO30
HOOTd 3A00HD ONY 3NONOL 031vY 0031 ¥0 VdV .b/E 2
"der6y-¥3 001 (¥S0-SZ1.L009
MOVHL / ¥S0-LELS009 “LSIOrN) 02ANLS 31TV H31ddns)
"0'0 b2 @ Q31VOD ONIZ 0FLD S1SIOr 133LS IONVD 9L-.9% .2
Q3LY0D ONIZ 0719 SHOVHL 1331S 39ONVD 91-.9 X .2
‘NOILYONNO4 d3HS 1331S °

‘ONIGTINE 8 O od etiHavaH AL NN
13A31 0L A3HINDIY SY D078 3LIWONOD TWNOILLO 3SN "9 ONLS MINRL u / SNNOEL HOOR 3Lv1d 3sve
"NMOHS SV A 31v7d 38vE ONI}D3d YOO
SHO018 NO S1SIOF HO4 48d 05 "G3LHOJENS ATSNONNILNOD HINNIEL ; i/
S1SIOr T33LS ¥O4 4Sd S /A¥0T JAI YOO I1BYMOTIV 'S SHINARL N A3
i et anLs oNi [“ =
TS MOGNIM X2

HOVA MOVHL1331S 9% .2

S$Y0078
ONIT2AZT TVNOILLO

*0'0 W2 @ SIT10H LNIA

(VL ¥3d 2) SM3yos
ONIddVL-373S Qv3H
NYd b/ X 0L#

(¥S0-££15009)
‘00 .¥Z ® S1Slor
1331S .9 %2

ONIX030 HoOT4

SM3YOS ONIddVL-4713S
T & av3H Lvd .E X 8#

LN IvoR

(vm ANT) STIVM ONIFY3g
AYOT-NON HO4 1IvL13d ¥3av3H
24 4H 9%z (2) 3sn

0-8 OL .1-.9 SONINIJO
2# dH bxz (2) 3sn

anLs ONIM

(3aIS 3NO) ATNO HOIHILNI
NO SLNIW3HIND3Y

3LV1d SSNAL .¥ X .2 "NIW

TIVYN 30Vd 4343090VLS
91 @ p9L-430VIH 43718N0A YN ON3 PIL- HO UYNIOL PE-¥

HLIM ONLS OL1 ¥3AV3H HOVLLY T NOILD3S ONIaTINg T
*¥3avaH | |
Q1314 NI '0'0 .2k @ STIVN P8 _ - | 1=
'$3903 LV '0°0.9 @ STIVYN P8 3AIM SL-bL 5
HLIM
lrs0czrLo08) aNG ONIWVE TIVM OL ONIMOVE 1103 HLIM 3AISLEVINS .8/E :o<._+<w - g V150 335 :35VE TS :
S

Q71314 NI'D'0 .24 @ STIVN P8
$3903 LV 'D°0.9 @ SIVN P8

‘HLIM S3SSNYL OL ONIHLY3HS 8S0 LS3HIH3ATS J8L/L HOVLLY

14004

‘ONITIVN
"SAOHLIW NOILONYLSNOD TYNOILNIANOD
QYYANYLS OL ONIGE0I2Y Q3 LINYLSNOD SA3HS 1V
oYl 2102 ANV 08l ZL0Z 3HL 4O SLNZWIHIND3Y

3AILdIYOS3Hd 3HL 133W 3SIME3IHLO HOIHM SA3HS "HO4 €

454 01 :av01 av3d 3004
48d SE ‘Av07T 3AIT 300y
2501 :AHUNSOdXT ® d33dS ANIM

S3IY3S H3INTHd

TAN IVOS

(TvAA 3AIST STIVM SONIFYIg avOoT
d04 1IvV.L3d ¥3dv3H J00d

STIYM 3AIS S3IY3S HIIWIHd
NO .0~8 OL dN SONIN3JO ¥O04d

2# 4H 9xZ (2) 3sn

078 OL .l-¥ SONINZLO
Z# 4H #x2 (2) 3sn

.0~ OL dN SONINIHO

HOd SH3AV3IH I/
(03Y 41) SAddIH0
H30VdS AOOMATL .2/t
3LY1d 401 318n0a

AN s

STIYM ONIHV3IE dVO1 H04
1IVL30 ¥3av3H MOANIM

STIVM 30IS SIS H3IWIHd NO
«0-€ OL dN SONINIJO MOANIM HOd

2# 4H pxz (2) 3sn
.0-£ OL dN SONIN3HO
¥O4 SY3AV3H

(034 41) S31ddIN0

Y3IOVdS AOOMAT .2/L \
3Lv1d dO1 3718N00

AN IS

00,91 @
¥31138 ¥O ZH4H bXE
38 OL ONIWVYES TTVM

) L o §

Q3HS J4NL A8 Q3HNLOVINNYIN SSNYL
(z801-4S3# 021) S31v1d VL3N 319v3
13V SALV1d VN SSN¥L

LHOIZH TIVM
Rt

XYN LLL-0L

S3Lvd

e |

401 3718N00A

ANY '321S 31V7d '3ZIS ¥38nN1
HO04 N9OIS3d SSNHL 3HL 0L ¥343y

ONO'1.v¢ OL dN X 3dIM 91 0} vl dJdHS d1d

ONIOVOINDIS3d T Sa3HsS o
o%La3ivy O¥I ZL0Z ONY 081 ZL0Z 300D ONIGTINE "L 94 %.v} HO4 Q3MINDIY SSNHL
0231 HO VdV .vjE SIoR
00 .v2 @ 032vdS ONIOVdS SSNHL




	AGENDA
	February 18, 2021
	BZA-0121-03.pdf
	Date:     February 18, 2021

	BZA-0221-05.pdf
	Date:     February 18, 2021




